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FILEDI 3 JAN 17 15550socorp
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON
PORTLAND DIVISION

3'17. GR-Q008-HZ™
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ~ Case No

Plaintiff,
INFORMATION

VS.
Violation: 41 C.F.R. § 102-74.390(c)
MARCUS R. MUMFORD, : 41 CF.R. § 102-74.385

Defendant.

The United States Attorney Charges:

COUNT 1

(Creating Disturbances by Impeding or Disrupting the Performance of
Official Duties)
(41 C.F.R. § 102-74.390(c))

On or about October 27, 2016, in the District of Oregon, in and on Federal
Property, to wit: the Mark O. Hatfield Federal Courthouse, the Defendant,
MARCUS R. MUMFORD, exhibited disorderly conduct that impeded and
disrupted the performance of official duties by Government employees by verbally
and physically interfering with members of the United States Marshals Service in
their transportation of a person in their custody, in violation of 41 C.F.R. § 102-
74.390(c).
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COUNT 2
(Failure to comply with signs of a prohibitory, regulatory, and directory
nature)
(41 C.F.R. 102-74.385)

On or about October 27, 2016, in the District of Oregon, in and on Federal
Property, to wit: the Mark O. Hatfield Federal Courthouse, the Defendant,
MARCUS R. MUMFORD, failed to comply with signs of a prohibitory,
regulatory, and directory nature, to-wit: signs prohibiting conduct that impedes or
disrupts the performance of official duties by government employees, in violation
of 41 C.F.R. § 102-74.385.

COUNT 3
(Failure to comply with lawful direction of a federal police officer)
(41 C.F.R. 102-74.385)

On or about October 27, 2016, in the District of Oregon, in and on Federal
Property, to wit: the Mark O. Hatfield Federal Courthouse, the Defendant,
MARCUS R. MUMFORD, failed to comply with lawful directions of Federal
police officers and other authorized individuals by failing to comply with
instructions provided by members of the United States Marshals Service and
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Federal Protective Service to stop resisting, stop kicking, and to place his hands
behind his back, in violation of 41 C.F.R. § 102-74.385.

DATED this /i"’%ay of January, 2017.

Loretta Lynch
United States Attorney General

MICHAEL C. ORMSBY Sd LI\7

United States Attorney
Eastern District of Washington
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Timothy J. Ohms]
Special Attorney for the United States Attorney General
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